Edison Housing Authority Board Meeting
Robert E. Holmes Gardens
14 Rev. Samuel Carpenter Blvd., Edison, NJ
(Community Room)

Tuesday, May 21, 2024
6:00 pm

AGENDA
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance

Please note that adequate notice of this meeting, as required by the Open Public Meetings Act
of 1975, has been provided by notice and sent to the Homes News Tribune on December 28,
2023 and a copy of the notice was published in the Home News Tribune on January 7, 2024.
Said notice has been posted on the Edison Housing Authority website and at the two housing
authority properties in the main lobby area. In addition, a notice has been submitted to the
Township of Edison, Clerk and posted in the Municipal Building.

4. Roll Call
5. Approval of April 16, 2024, Regular Meeting Minutes

6. Resolutions:
1-5-2024 Resolution to approve
vouchers for payment of invoices
in the amount of $91,862.13 for
the month of May.

2-5-2024 Resolution by the
Commissioners of the Edison
Housing Authority Authorizing the
Approval of the Budget for Fiscal
Year 2024 — 2025.

3-5-2024 Resolution by the
Commissioners of the Edison
Housing Authority authorizing the
signatures of Chairman Barry
Telesnick, Vice Chairman Lennox H.
Small, Deborah Andrews, Treasurer
and Deborah Hurley, Executive
Director to be added to the Public
Housing business checking and
money market accounts at
Provident Bank.



Edison Housing Authority Board Meeting
Robert E. Holmes Gardens
14 Rev. Samuel Carpenter Blvd., Edison, NJ

(Community Room)
Tuesday, May 21, 2024
6:00 pm
7. Old Business:
8. New Business: a.) Executive Director Report

9. Public Portion

10. Adjournment



EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Julius Engel Gardens
Tuesday, April 16, 2024
6:00 PM

MINUTES

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Edison Housing Authority was held at Julius
Engel Gardens, 1 Willard Dunham Drive, Edison, NJ in the community room. The meeting was called to
order at 6:05 pm.

Please note that adequate notice of this meeting, as required by the Open Public Meetings Act of 1975,
has been provided by notice and sent to the Homes News Tribune on December 28,2023, and a copy of
the notice was published in the Home News Tribune on January 7,2024. Said notice has been posted on the
Edison Housing Authority website and at the two housing authority properties in the main lobby area. In
addition, a notice has been submitted to the Township of Edison, Clerk and posted in the Municipal
Building.

Roll Call:

In attendance: Chairman, Barry Telesnick, Vice Chairman, Lennox Small, Ed.D., Treasurer, Commissioner
Deborah Andrews, Commissioner Sonali Patel, Commissioner Toni Johnson, Commissioner Willam
Thomas, Commissioner Brent Scott, Executive Director, Deborah Hurley, and EHA Counsel, Terrence
Corriston, Esq.

Approval of March 19, 2024, Regular Meeting Minutes

Motion: Commissioner Toni Johnson
Second: Commissioner Deborah Andrews

Discussions: None

Approved as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN
Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Vice Chairman Lennox Small, Ed.D.
Commissioner Deborah Andrews
Commissioner Toni Johnson
Commissioner Sonali Patel
Commissioner Brent Scott
Commissioner William Thomas X

X
X
X
X

x

Resolution 1-4-2024 to approve vouchers for payment of invoices in the amount of
$112,854.12 for the month of April 2024.

Motion: Commissioner Deborah Andrews




Second: Commissioner Lennox Small, Ed.D.

Discussions: Several commissioners inquired about the gas bill increase. Executive Director Deborah
Hurley indicated that all of the utility bills have slightly increased this year are high.
Approved as follows:
AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN

Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Vice Chairman Lennox Small, Ed.D. X
Commissioner Deborah Andrews X

X

X

Commissioner Toni Johnson
Commissioner Sonali Patel
Commissioner Brent Scott
Commissioner William Thomas X

>

Resolution 2-4-2024 to Award a Contract for Waste Management Services to Interstate Waste
Services at Robert E. Holmes Gardens for Three-Year Term.

Motion: Commissioner Lennox Small, Ed.D.
Second: Commissioner Toni Johnson

Discussions: Executive Director, Deborah Hurley provided an overview of the procurement process
involving the selection of Interstate Waste Services, as it was the lowest bid received. Services will begin
on May 1, 2024.

Approved as follows:

m

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN

Chairman Barry Telesnick

Vice Chairman Lennox Small, Ed.D.
Commissioner Deborah Andrews
Commissioner Toni Johnson
Commissioner Sonali Patel
Commissioner Brent Scott
Commissioner William Thomas

X X X X X X X

Resolution 3-4-2024 for Commissioners of the Edison Housing Authority to Approve the
Continuum of Care Termination Policy for Program Participants.

Motion: Commissioner Toni Johnson
Second: Commissioner Sonali Patel

Discussions: Deborah Hurley, Executive Director shared with the board that the policy is for the
Continuum of Care Program as a response to their audit, this policy is required to be included in the COC
Policy book. The COC program is a voucher program that assists homeless people in securing housing.



Approved as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN
Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Vice Chairman Lennox Small, Ed.D. X
Commissioner Deborah Andrews X
Commissioner Toni Johnson X
Commissioner Sonali Patel X
Commissioner Brent Scott X
Commissioner William Thomas X

Resolution 4-4-2024 for the Commissioners of the Edison Housing Authority to Authorize the
Executive Director to Extend Landscaping Services with D’Onofrio and Son Landscaping Until
June 30th,

Motion: Commissioner Sonali Patel
Second: Commissioner William Thomas

Discussions: Deborah M. Hurley, Executive Director provided an update on the landscape maintenance
for both properties, as we are still working on preparing a response for proposals with the assistance of
our Chairman, Barry Telesnick.

Approved as follows:
AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN

Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Vice Chairman Lennox Small, Ed.D.
Commissioner Deborah Andrews
Commissioner Toni Johnson
Commissioner Sonali Patel
Commissioner Brent Scott
Commissioner William Thomas

X X X X X X

Old Business:

a.) Playground: The court is open for now but will be close to be painted, as well as install lighting
and benches. Due to the weather, we are looking at the end of May for completion.

New Business:

a.) Committees: There are several committees that need to be formed and will need the
participation of the full board. A list with committee assignments will be presented to the
commissioners within the month.

b.) Affordable Housing Board: F In the process of finalizing the by-laws. The next meeting will take
place on June 17" and we will now need two commissioners to serve on the board, since there
are two open commissioner seats on the affordable housing board. Commissioner Barry
Telesnick and William Thomas agreed to serve.



c.) Bank interest:— Mrs. Sarayu Sameera called Provident Bank to request if they would increase
their interest rate. The rate went up from 1.5% to 4.5%. We will continue to request the

remaining banks where EHA is serviced.

d.) Highland Park Housing Authority: Fiscal Year ends on April 1% and the auditor that services
HPHA services EHA. The voucher program underutilization performance has turned around and
our voucher count has increased. Zena Sutton, Director of Section 8, is working closely with the

Section 8 Manager.

Open to Public at 6:50 pm
Motion: Commissioner Lennox Small, Ed.D.
Second: Commissioner Toni Johnson

Public Portion: Joyce Ship-Freeman, Former Councilwoman is excited about the Basketball/Tennis Court
at REH and is working on getting tennis classes for the kids this summer. Since Deborah Hurley, Exec.
Director has started at EHA, much progress has been made and looking forward to seeing the finish

product with RAD at Robert E. Holmes Gardens.
Close Public Portion: 6:53 pm

Motion: Commissioner Lennox Small, Ed.D.
Second: Commissioner Toni Johnson

Motion to adjourn: Commissioner Deborah Andrews
Second: Commissioner Sonali Patel

Adjourned: 6:53 pm

Approved as follows:
AYES NAYS

Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Vice Chairman Lennox Small, Ed.D.
Commissioner Deborah Andrews
Commissioner Toni Johnson
Commissioner Sonali Patel
Commissioner Brent Scott
Commissioner William Thomas

X X X X X X

Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary, Executive Director

ABSENT ABSTAIN



Edison Housing Authority
Vendor Payment History Report

Filter Criteria Includes: 1) Type: Payment History, 2) Date Range From: 4/13/2024 Thru: 5/17/2024, 3) Program: Public Housing

o e e Addre

AB Universal Messaging 56-2554760 PO Box 195 Spring Lake NJ 07762

Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
04/29/2024 5697 CHK 73800420202 |answering service and Patch 04/24 $109.44 $109.44
4 charges - May 2024
Totals For Vendor: AB Universal Messaging $109.44
Aflac 1932 Wynnton Road Columbus GA 31999-0797
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/10/2024 5703 CHK 908446 insurance premium - April 24 05/24 $264.50 $264.50
Totals For Vendor: Aflac $264.50
Antonio Geva L1 Willard Dunham Drive Edison NJ 08837
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5714 CHK 051524 2024 prescription eyeglasses 05/24 $250.00 $250.00
reimbursement
Totals For Vendor: Antonio Geva $250.00
April Mobley 7 Catherine St Carteret NJ 07008
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5715 CHK 043024 Mileage for Food Pantry 168 miles |05/24 $112.56 $112.56
for March 24
Totals For Vendor: April Mobley $112.56
Barry Telesnick 142 Ethel Road Edison NJ 08817
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
04/23/2024 5693 CHK 042324 Per diem and Mileage for MARC- |04/24 $351.00 $351.00
NAHRO Conference April 28 to
May 1 2024
Totals For Vendor: Barry Telesnick $351.00
Breslin and Breslin, P.A. 41 Main Street Hackensack NJ 07601-7087
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5716 CHK 033124 legal services for March 2024 05/24 $2,580.00 $2,580.00
Totals For Vendor: Breslin and Breslin, P.A. $2,580.00
Carmen Amalbert 11 Vermeer Drive South Amboy NJ 08879
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5717 CHK 041624 Board meeting Snacks bought 05/24 $26.65
reim. 4/16/2024
041924 Mileage reim for April 2024 EHA |05/24 $11.14 $37.79
Totals For Vendor: Carmen Amalbert $37.79
Corbett Exterminating, 284 Sheffield Street Unit: Suite 2 Mountainside NJ 07092
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5718 CHK 0568404-IN  |REH Mice Cleanout TRMT. Apt  |05/24 $62.50 $62.50
3A
Totals For Vendor: Corbett Exterminating, Inc. $62.50

www.pha-web.com
© 2024 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS) Page 1 of 8

51712024 3:39:12 PM
Printed by: Sarayu Sameera




De Lage Landen Financial PO Box 41602 Philadelphia PA 19101-1602
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
04/19/2024 5687 CHK 82397861 REH copier lease 04/15/2024 - 04/24 $366.37 $366.37
05/14/2024
05/17/2024 5719 CHK 82607358 REH copier lease 05/15/2024 - 05/24 $366.37 $366.37
06/14/2024
Totals For Vendor: De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. $732.74
Deborah Andrews 1722 Raspberry Ct Edison NJ 08817
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
04/23/2024 5694 CHK 042324 Per diem and Mileage for MARC- |04/24 $351.00 $351.00
NAHRO Conference April 28 to
May 1 2024
Totals For Vendor: Deborah Andrews $351.00
Deborah Hurley 1434 Maplewood Terrace Plainfield NJ_ 07060
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Doc Total
05/17/2024 5720 CHK 050124 reimb. hotel accommodation @ 05/24 $1,706.88 $1,706.88
Borgata for 3 Commissioner and
Denise Blake for NJNAHRO-04/28
5/1/24
Totals For Vendor: Deborah Hurley $1,706.88
Denise Blake 614 Cranbury Road Unit 732 East Brunswick NJ 08816
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
04/23/2024 5695 CHK 042324 Per diem and Mileage for MARC- |04/24 $351.00 $351.00
NAHRO Conference April 28 to
May 1 2024
Totals For Vendor: Denise Blake $351.00
D'Onofrio & Son 47 Van Ness Terrace Maplewood NJ 07040
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5721 CHK 33673 REH & JEG lawn maint.-April 05/24 $4,875.00 $4,875.00
2024 (1 of 3)
Totals For Vendor: D'Onofrio & Son Landscaping $4,875.00
Elizabethtown Gas PO Box 6031 Bellmawr NJ 08099
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
04/19/2024 5688 CHK 3996554541- |REH gas - 02/29/24-03/31/24 04/24 $9,808.24 $9,808.24
033124
04/29/2024 5698 CHK 3922309254- |REH gas 03/18/24 to 04/18/24--15 |04/24 $809.17 $809.17
042924 beaver Ave.
05/17/2024 5722 CHK 3996554541- |REH gas - 03/31/24-04/30/24 05/24 $7,587.90 $7,587.90
043024
Totals For Vendor: Elizabethtown Gas $18,205.31
Enes Service Center LLC 247 Central Avenue Metuchen NJ 08840
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5723 CHK 0 Gas fuel - April 2024 05/24 $261.50 $261.50
Totals For Vendor: Enes Service Center LLC $261.50
Gannett New York-New PO Box 631202 Cincinnati OH 45263-1202
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5724 CHK 0006371317 |Publication for Legal notice-Solid |05/24 $127.33 $127.33
waste-RFP on Home news
Tribune
Totals For Vendor: Gannett New York-New Jersey LocaliQ $127.33

www.pha-web.com

© 2024 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

Page 20f 8

§/17/2024 3:39:12 PM
Printed by: Sarayu Sameera




General Security

971 Lehigh Avenue Union NJ 07083

Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5725 CHK 1915146 alarm monitoring & service 05/24 $297.42 $297.42
contract 06/01/24-8/31/24
Totals For Vendor: General Security $297.42
Home Depot Credit Dept 32 - 2531888992,PO Box 70293 Philadelphia PA
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/10/2024 5704 CHK 9513478 REH maint materials 05/24 $71.36
8010330 REH maint materials 05/24 $343.67
9023662 REH maint materials 05/24 $326.46
872.79 REH maint materials 05/24 $872.79 $1,614.28
Totals For Vendor: Home Depot Credit Services $1,614.28
InterGlobe 4295 Arthur Kill Road Staten Island NY 10309
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/10/2024 5705 CHK 241215721 REH telephone service - May 05/24 $978.13 $978.13
2024
Totals For Vendor: InterGlobe Communications, Inc. $978.13
Interstate Waste Services 22-3076098 PO Box 554744 Detroit M 48255
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5726 CHK 0009722521 |REH trash service- May 2024 05/24 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
Account 1#766660
Totals For Vendor: Interstate Waste Services of New Jersey $2,000.00
Jolanta Kubacka 40 Koyen Street Fords NJ 08863
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5727 CHK 51424 Mileage, parking fee for the Food |05/24 $62.28 $62.28
Pantry -May 2024
Totals For Vendor: Jolanta Kubacka $62.28
McLaughlin Stauffer & 4814 Outlook Drive Unit: Suite 112 Wall T ownship NJ
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5728 CHK 04-20876 legal services(labor matters)- April |05/24 $121.50 $121.50
2024
Totals For Vendor: McLaughlin Stauffer & Shaklee, PC $121.50
MDJ Equities 81-4903668 370 New Brunswick Ave Suite 302 Fords NJ 08863
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5729 CHK 050724RF1 |JEG-B2 Indoor Air quality testing [05/24 $550.00
to determine the mold Presence
050724RF1- |JEG-M1 Indoor Air quality testing |05/24 $550.00 $1,100.00
04 to determine the mold Presence
Totals For Vendor: MDJ Equities LLC/5DHome Inspections $1,100.00
Miaili Wilson 136-11-3493 17D Beaver Avenue Edison NJ 08820
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
04/19/2024 5689 CHK 041124 Food pantry and section 8 help - |04/24 $200.67 $200.67
part time $10
04/01/24 to 04/11/24
04/19/2024 5690 CHK 41124STEM | Part time work 3.25 hrs. @$10 on |04/24 $32.50 $32.50

4/10/24 & 4/11/24 STEM

www.pha-web.com

© 2024 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

Page 3 of 8

5/17/12024 3:39:12 PM
Printed by: Sarayu Sameera




05/06/2024 5701 CHK 42524STEM | Part time work 7.25 hrs. @$10 on |05/24 $72.50 $72.50
4/15/24 ,4/18/24 & 4/25/24 STEM
05/06/2024 5702 CHK 042424 Food pantry and section 8 help -  [05/24 $200.00 $200.00
part time $10
04/15/24 to 04/24/24
05/17/2024 5730 CHK 05824 Food pantry -part time $10- 05/24 $84.17 $84.17
05/06/24 to 05/08/24
Totals For Vendor: Miaili Wilson $589.84
Middlesex Water PO Box 826538 Philadelphia PA 19182-6538
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
04/29/2024 5699 CHK 5535300000 |Water bill for JEG for 03/14/24 to |04/24 $5,209.97 $5,209.97
041224 04/12/24
Totals For Vendor: Middlesex Water Company $5,209.97
Mitchell's Plumbingand  85-2317043 247 Speedwell Ave Morristown NJ 07960
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5731 CHK 986 REH -9H open Celling to fix, 05/24 $2,300.00
clogged drain , closed drain
affecting 9G
990 REH-7F Fix Radiator &replaced  |05/24 $825.00
damaged heating pipe
999 REH -Apt 7A bathroom sink leak |05/24 $2,300.00
inside the wall repaired
1003 REH Apt 6F -replace kitchen 05/24 $1,950.00
radiator
1002 JEG-BId G Emergency Sewer 05/24 $750.00 $8,125.00
blockage removal
Totals For Vendor: Mitchell's Plumbing and Heating,LLC $8,125.00
NAHRO PO Box 749105 Atlanta GA 30374-9105
Pay Date Pay Num Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5732 CHK INV-2511- PHM Training and Certification 05/24 $1,301.00 $1,301.00
W9Z5W0 exam for Denise Blake on 7/23 to
August 1 2024
05/17/2024 5733 CHK INV-23725-  |Housing Agency, Member ship 05/24 $856.00 $856.00
S0Y826 6/1/2024 -5/31/2025
Totals For Vendor: NAHRO $2,157.00
Nan McKay & Associates, 1810 Gillespie Way Ste 202 EI Cajon CA 92020
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5734 CHK PCSOP01511 |Balance of Above Invoice 05/24 $96.00 $96.00
Totals For Vendor: Nan McKay & Associates, Inc. $96.00
National Center for 333 N First St, Suite 305 Jacksonville Beach FL 32250
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5735 CHK INV-144845 |HOTMA Compliance (Virtual) 05/24 $1,425.00 $1,425.00
Training on 05/09/24 - Jolanta,
Zena and Deborah
Totals For Vendor: National Center for Housing Management $1,425.00

NetConnect, Inc.

www.pha-web.com
© 2024 Management Comput

er Services, Inc. (MCS)

111 Storer Avenue Unit: Suite B2 Staten Island NY 10309

Page 4 of 8

51712024 3:39:12 PM
Printed by: Sarayu Sameera



Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5736 CHK N9138 remote & onsite maint. of networks{05/24 $1,176.58 $1,176.58
May 2024
Totals For Vendor: NetConnect, Inc. $1,176.58
New Brunswick Parking 106 Somerset St. 6th Floor New Brunswick NJ 08901
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/10/2024 5706 CHK 042224 Parking ticket-Marc 05/24 $42.00 $42.00
Totals For Vendor: New Brunswick Parking Authority $42.00
New Jersey American Box 371331 Pittsburgh PA 15250-7331
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5737 CHK 1018- 2 WESTON FORBES CT C 05/24 $292.83 $292.83
21002183781 |EDISON-03/27/24-04/25/24
5042524
05/17/2024 5738 CHK 1018- 3 WESTON FORBES CT D 05/24 $176.22 $176.22
21002183711 |EDISON-03/27/24-04/25/24
2 042524
05/17/2024 5739 CHK 10182100218 |4 WESTON FORBES CT C- 05/24 $247.98 $247.98
38511 042524 |03/27/24-04/25/24
05/17/2024 5740 CHK 1018- 9 LYLE PL H EDISON WATER 05/24 $414.81 $414.81
21002183632 |BILL-03/27/24-04/25/24
4-042524
05/17/2024 5741 CHK 1018- 6 WESTON FORBES CT D- 05/24 $194.16 $194.16
21002184069 |03/27/24-04/25/24
9 042524
05/17/2024 5742 CHK 1018 14 rev Samuel carpenter water 05/24 $113.42 $113.42
21002160495 |03/27/24-04/25/24
4 042524
05/17/2024 5743 CHK 1018- 12 Wintergreen Ave WE Edison  |05/24 $221.07 $221.07
21002190279 |NJ-03/27/24-04/25/24
5042524
05/17/2024 5744 CHK 1018- 17 Beaver street A-REH water- 05/24 $594.21 $594.21
21002160560 |03/27/24-04/25/24
5-042524
05/17/2024 5745 CHK 1018 7 Weston Forbes CT. D Edison-  |05/24 $299.80 $299.80
21002190173 |03/27/24-04/25/24
0 042524
05/17/2024 5746 CHK 10182100216 | 11 LYLE PL A -03/27/24-04/25/24 |05/24 $513.48 $513.48
57798-042524
05/17/2024 5747 CHK 1018- 8 Weston Forbes CT E Edison- |05/24 $212.09 $212.09
21002190243 |03/27/24-04/25/24
6 042524
05/17/2024 5748 CHK 1018- 15 LYLE PLACE H EDISON- 05/24 $1,410.50 $1,410.50
21002165669 |03/27/24-04/25/24
6 042524
05/17/2024 5749 CHK 1018- 5 WESTON FORBES CT B - 05/24 $2,046.97 $2,046.97
21002183938 |03/27/24-04/25/24
5042524
Totals For Vendor: New Jersey American Water $6,737.54
Nexacomm LLC 1869 E Seltice Way # 521 Post Falls ID 83854
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/10/2024 5707 CHK 0004792 JEG telephone service - May 2024 |05/24 $89.97 $89.97

Totals For Vendor: Nexacomm LLC

$89.97

www.pha-web.com

© 2024 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

Page 50f 8

5/17/2024 3:39:12 PM
Printed by: Sarayu Sameera




NJNAHRO

c/o L.Riccio 455 Diamond Spring Road Denville NJ 07834

www.pha-web.com

© 2024 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

04/15/24

Page 6 of 8

Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
04/19/2024 5692 CHK 042924- NJNAHRO Training Conference  |04/24 $2,495.00 $2,495.00
Training For Barry, Toni Johnson,, Deborah
Andrews & Denise Blake
Totals For Vendor: NJNAHRO $2,495.00
Optimum PO Box 703404Philadelphia PA 19176-0340
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/10/2024 5708 CHK 07875-386464{REH office internet 04/22/24- 05/24 $190.94 $190.94
01-1-052124 |5/21/24
05/10/2024 5709 CHK 07875-207961{JEG Internet 04/22/24-5/21/24 05/24 $154.94 $154.94
03-9-052124
05/10/2024 5710 CHK 07875-453477{maintenance internet service 05/24 $172.94 $172.94
01-2 -052124 |04/22/24-5/21/24 Weston Forbes
APT C Basement
Totals For Vendor: Optimum $518.82
PHADA-PUBLIC 511 Capitol Court NE Washington DC 20002
HOUSING AUTHORITIES
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5750 CHK 41059 Association Membership fee- 05/24 $1,055.00 $1,055.00
06/1/24-06/01/25
Totals For Vendor: PHADA-PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITIES DIRECTORS ASSOC. $1,055.00
Picture-It, Inc. 1703 Route 27 Edison NJ 08817
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5751 CHK 15056 nameplate for Commissioner 05/24 $20.00 $20.00
William Thomas
Totals For Vendor: Picture-It, Inc. $20.00
Polcari & Co. 2035 Hamburg Turnpike Unit: H Wayne NJ 07470
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5752 CHK 15643 accounting services - April 2024  |05/24 $3,300.00 $3,300.00
Totals For Vendor: Polcari & Co. $3,300.00
PSE&G CO PO Box 144444 New Brunswick NJ 08906-4444
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
04/29/2024 5700 CHK 6691572106- |JEG gas & electric 03/20/24- 04/24 $5,300.61 $5,300.61
041924 04/19/24
05/10/2024 5711 CHK 1300007818 |REH Electric Mar 22 to April 23 05/24 $2,926.50 $2,926.50
042324 2024
05/10/2024 5712 CHK 7716007807- |Vacant Apt 15C -REH electric 05/24 $9.13 $9.13
042324 03/23/24-04/23/24
Totals For Vendor: PSE&G CO $8,236.24,
See-More TV & Appliance 551 Middlesex Avenue Metuchen NJ 08840
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5753 CHK 1313243 JEG -L2 Electric range Stove 05/24 $705.00 $705.00
Totals For Vendor: See-More TV & Appliance $705.00
Standard Waste Services 21 Edgeboro Road East Brunswick NJ 08816
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5754 CHK 494626 REH-30 yard waste picked up on |05/24 $336.80 $336.80

51712024 3:39:12 PM
Printed by: Sarayu Sameera




ITotaIs For Vendor: Standard Waste Services $336.80
Staples PO Box 70242 Philadelphia PA 19176-0242
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5755 CHK 7000472023 |office supplies-Kleenex facial 05/24 $51.19
issue, copy paper
7000325425 |office supplies-scotch magic tape, [05/24 $103.39 $154.58
folder, Cristal BP stic
Totals For Vendor: Staples $154.58
Starlite Services LLC 27-4731068 PO Box 487 Perth Amboy NJ 08862
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5756 CHK 0072 JEG apt F4 vacant apt cleaning 05/24 $294.00
0073 JEG apt J4 vacant apt cleaning 05/24 $294.00 $588.00
Totals For Vendor: Starlite Services LLC $588.00
Steven Galante 151-82-0716 6 Atlantic Road Somerset NJ 08873
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5757 CHK 013124 Website maintenance for EHA 05/24 $150.00
January 2024
033124 Website maintenance for EHA 05/24 $150.00
March 2024
043024 Website maintenance for EHA 05/24 $150.00 $450.00
April 2024
Totals For Vendor: Steven Galante $450.00
Terrel Bradley 156-06-3231 1045 Grove Avenue Unit: 7A Edison NJ 08820
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
04/19/2024 5691 CHK 041224 part time maint. help collecting 04/24 $120.00 $120.00
shopping carts 04/02/24 to
04/12/24-8 hrs.
05/17/2024 5758 CHK 042624 part time maint. help collecting 05/24 $120.00
shopping carts 04/16/24 to
04/26/24-8 hrs.
051024 part time maint. help collecting 05/24 $120.00 $240.00
shopping carts 04/30/24 to
05/10/24-8 hrs.
Totals For Vendor: Terrel Bradley $360.00
The Brooke Group LLC ~ 27-0950485 209 E. Egnor Drive Absecon NJ 08205
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5759 CHK EHA-GD03- |RAD Consulting - March 2024 05/24 $4,912.50 $4,912.50
2024
Totals For Vendor: The Brooke Group LLC $4,912.50
Toni Johnson C6 Willard Dunham Drive Edison NJ 08837
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
04/23/2024 5696 CHK 042324 Per diem and Mileage for MARC- |04/24 $351.00 $351.00
NAHRO Conference April 28 to
May 1 2024
Totals For Vendor: Toni Johnson $351.00
Verizon Wireless PO Box 408 Newark NJ 07101-0408
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total

www.pha-web.com
© 2024 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

Page 7 of 8

5/17/2024 3:39:12 PM
Printed by: Sarayu Sameera




04/19/2024 5686 CHK 9957851744 |cell phone service January 29- 03/24 $359.52 $359.52
February 28 2024
05/10/2024 5713 CHK 9962838707 |cell phone service 03/29- 04/28  |05/24 $359.45 $359.45
2024
Totals For Vendor: Verizon Wireless $718.97
VMG Group 288 Cox Street Roselle NJ 07203
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5760 CHK 23-183 REH4 Weston Forbes roof leak ~ |05/24 $1,752.96 $1,752.96
repair
Totals For Vendor: VMG Group $1,752.96
Woodbridge Housing 800B Bunns Lane Woodbridge NJ 07095
l.Da; Dgte Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5761 CHK 4012024 Administrative fee for Social 05/24 $2,083.33 $2,083.33
worker at HPHA-April 2024
Totals For Vendor: Woodbridge Housing Authority $2,083.33
Work 'N Gear, LLC PO Box 843517 Boston MA 02284-3517
Pay Date Pay Num |Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/17/2024 5762 CHK HA190062 Uniform -Nestor Lopez 05/24 $428.86
HA189463 Uniforms-Marc 05/24 $543.79
HA189904 uniforms - Antonio Geva 05/24 $650.22 $1,622.87
Totals For Vendor: Work 'N Gear, LLC $1,622.87,
Grand Totals: Total Payments: 54 $91,862.13

www.pha-web.com
© 2024 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

Page 8of 8

51712024 3:39:12 PM
Printed by: Sarayu Sameera



RESOLUTION # 1-5-2024

APPROVE VOUCHERS FOR PAYMENT OF INVOICES

WHEREAS, the Commissioners of the Edison Housing Authority approves voucher
for payment of invoices for the month of May in the amount of $91,862.13.

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the Board of Commissioner of the Edison
Housing Authority that Resolution 1-5-2024 shall be approved.

MOVED: Commissioner Sonali Patel

SECONDED: Commissioner William Thomas

Member Recorded Vote Ayes Nays Abstain Absent
Chairman Barry Telesnick X

Vice Chairman Lennox Small, Ed.D. X
Commissioner Deborah Andrews X
Commissioner Toni Johnson X
Commissioner Sonali Patel X

Commissioner Brent Scott X

Commissioner William Thomas X

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE _21 day of May, 2024

|, Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary of the
Housing Authority of the Township of
Edison, hereby certify that the foregoing
Is a true copy of a resolution of the
Authority adopted at a regular meeting
May 21, 2024

Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary, Executive Director



Start Year End Year
Fiscal Year 2024 — 2025

Housing Authority Budget of:

Edison Housing Authority

State Filing Year 2025

For the Period: July 1, 2024 fo June 30, 2025

www.edisonha.org

Housing Authority Web Address

C INJ DEPARTMENT OF

ommumtyAffairs

Division of Local Government Services



2025 HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET
CERTIFICATION SECTION



2025

Edison Housing Authority

HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

For Division Use Only

CERTIFICATION OF APPROVED BUDGET

It is hereby certified that the approved Budget made a part hereof complies with the requirements of

law and the rules and regulations of the Local Finance Board, and approval is given pursuant to
NJSA 404:54-11.

State of New Jersey
Department of Community Affairs
Director of the Division of Local Government Services

By: Date:

CERTIFICATION OF ADOPTED BUDGET

It is hereby certified that the adopted Budget made a part hereof has been compared with the approved
Budget previously certified by the Division, and any amendments made thereto. This adopted Budget is
certified with respect to such amendments and comparisons only.

State of New Jersey
Department of Community Affairs
Director of the Division of Local Government Services

By: Date:

Page C-1



2025 PREPARER'S CERTIFICATION

Edison Housing Authority

HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2024 to June 30,2025

It is hereby certified that the Housing Authority Budget, including the Annual Budget and the Capital
annexed hereto, represents the members of the governing body's resolve with respect to statute in that; all estimates of
Tevenue are reasonable, accurate and correctly stated; all items of appropriation are properly set forth; and in
form, and content, the budget will permit the exercise of the comptroller function within the Authority.

It is further certified that all proposed budgeted amounts and totals are correct. Also, I hereby provide reasonable
assurance that all assertations contained herein are accurate and all required schedules are completed and attached.

Preparer's Signature: ralph@polcarico.com
Name: Ralph A. Polcari, CPA
Title: Fee Accountant
2035 Hamburg Turnpike - Unit H
Addrgss Wayne, NJ 07270 -
Phone Number: 973-831-6969
Fax Number: 9731-831-6972
E-mail Address: ralph@polcarico.com

Page C-2



HOUSING AUTHORITY INTERNET WEBSITE CERTIF ICATION

[Housing Authority’s Web Address: l www.edisonha.org 7

All authorities shall maintain either an Internet website or a webpage on the municipality's or county's Internet website.
The purpose of the website or webpage shall be to provide increased public access to the authority's operations and
activities. N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-17.1 requires the following items to be included on the Authority's website at a
minimum for public disclosure. Check the boxes below to certify the Authority's compliance with N.J.S.A.
40A:5A-17.1.

A description of the Authority's mission and responsibilities.

The budgets for the current fiscal year and immediately preceding two prior years.

The most recent Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (Unaudited) or similar financial information
(Similar information includes items such as Revenue and Expenditure pie charts, or other types of charts, along with
other information that would be useful to the public in understanding the finances/budget of the Authority).

The complete (all pages) annual audits (not the Audit Synopsis) for the most recent fiscal year and immediately preceding
two prior years.

The Authority’s rules, regulations and official policy statements deemed relevant by the governing body of the Authority
to the interests of the residents within the Authority's service area or jurisdiction.

Notice posted pursuant to the "Open Public Meetings Act" for each meeting of the Authority, setting forth the time
date, location and agenda of each meeting.

The approved minutes of each meeting of the Authority including all resolutions of the board and their committees; for at
least three consecutive fiscal years.

The name, mailing address, electronic mail address and phone number of every person who exercises day-to-day
supervision or management over some or all of the operations of the Authority.

A list of attorneys, advisors, consultants and any other person, firm. business, partnership. corporation or

other organization which received any renumeration of $ 17,500 or more during the preceding fiscal year

for any service whatsoever rendered to the Authority.

It is hereby certified by the below authorized representative of the Authority that the Authority's website or
webpage as identified above complies with the minimum statutory requirements of N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-17.1 as listed
above. A check in each of the above boxes signifies compliance.

Name of Officer Certifying Compliance: Deborah Hurley
Title of Officer Certifying Compliance: Executive Director
Signature: dhurley@edisonha.org

Page C-3



2025 APPROVAL CERTIFICATION

Edison Housing Authority

HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

It is hereby certified that the Housing Authority Budget, including all schedules appended hereto,
copy of the Annual Budget and Capital Budget/Program approved by resolution by the governing body
Edison Housing Authority, at an open public meeting held pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:31-2.3,
on May 21, 2024.

It is further certified that the recorded vote appearing in the resolution represents not less than a
of the full membership of the governing body thereof.

Officer's Signature: dhurley@edisonha.org
Name: Deborah Hurley
Title: Executive Director
14 Rev Samuel Carpenter Blvd
Address: Edison, NJ 08260
Phone Number: 908-561-2525
Fax Number: 908-561-7517
E-mail Address: dhurley@edisonha.org

Page C4



2025 HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET RESOLUTION

Edison Housing Authority
FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2024 to June 30,2025

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget for Edison Housing Authority for the fiscal year beginning July 01, 2024
and ending June 30, 2025 has been presented before the governing body of the Edison Housing Authority
at its open public meeting of May 21, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget as introduced reflects Total Revenues of $7,148,194.00, Total Appropriations including any
Accumulated Deficit, if any, of $7,035,125 .00, and Total Unrestriced Net Position planned to be utilized
as funding thereof, of $0.00; and

WHEREAS, the Capital Budget as introduced reflects Total Capital Appropriations of $210,000.00 and Total Unrestricted
Net Position planned to be utilized as funding thereof, of $0.00; and

WHEREAS, the schedule of rents, fees and other charges in effect will produce sufficient revenues, together with all other anticipated
revenues to satisfy all obligations to the holders of bonds of the Authority, to meet operating expenses, capital outlays, debt service
requirements, and to provide for such reserves, all as may be required by law, regulation or terms of contracts and agreements; and

WHEREAS, the Capital Budget/Program, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:31-2, does not confer any authorization to raise or expend funds; rather
it is a document to be used as part of the said Authority's planning and management objectives. Specific authorization to expend funds
for the purposes described in this section of the budget must be granted elsewhere; by bond resolution, by a project financing
agreement, by resolution appropriating funds from the Renewal and Replacement Reserve or other means provided by law.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the governing body of the Edison Housing Authority, at an open public
meeting held on May 21, 2024 that the Annual Budget, including all related schedules, and the Capital Budget/Program of the
Edison Housing Authority for the fiscal year beginning July 01, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025, is hereby approved; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the anticipated revenues as reflected in the Annual Budget are of sufficient amount to
meet all proposed expenditures/expenses and all covenants, terms and provisions as stipulated in the said Housing Authority's
outstanding debt obligations, capital lease arrangements, service contracts, and other pledged agreements; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the governing body of the Edison Housing Authority will consider the Annual
Budget and Capital Budget/Program for Adoption on June 18, 2024.

(Secretary’s Signature) (Date)

Governing Body Recorded Vote

Member Aye Nay Abstain Absent

Brent Scott

Barry Telesnick

William Thomas

Lennox Small, Ed. D.

Sonali Patel

Toni Johnson

Deborah Andrews

Page C-5



2025 ADOPTION CERTIFICATION

Edison Housing Authority

HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

It is hereby certified that the Housing Authority Budget and Capital Budget/Program annexed hereto is a true
the Budget adopted by the governing body of the Edison Housing Authority, pursuant to N.J.A.C 5:3 1-2.3,

on June 18, 2024.

Officer’s Signature:
Name: Deborah Hurley
Title: Executive Director
14 Rev Samuel] Carpenter Blvd
Al Edison, NI 08260
Phone Number: 908-561-2525 | Fax: 908-561-7517
E-mail address: dhurley@edisonha.org

Page C-6



2025 ADOPTED BUDGET RESOLUTION

Edison Housing Authority

FISCAL YEAR: July 01,2024 to June 30,2025

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget and Capital Budget/Program for the Edison Housing Authority for the fiscal year
beginning July 01, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025 has been presented for adoption before the governing body of the
Edison Housing Authority at its open public meeting of June 18, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget and Capital Budget as presented for adoption reflects each item of revenue and appropriation in the
same amount and title as set forth in the introduced and approved budget, including all amendments thereto, if any, which have been
approved by the Director of the Division of Local Government Services; and

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget presented for adoption reflects Total Revenues of $0.00, Total Appropriations, including any
Accumulated Deficit, if any, of $0.00, and Total Unrestricted Net Position utilized of $0.00; and

WHEREAS, the Capital Budget as presented for adoption reflect Total Capital Appropriations of $0.00 and Total
Unrestriced Net Position Utilized of $0.00; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the governing body of the Edison Housing Authority at an open public
meeting held on June 18, 2024 that the Annual Budget and Capital Budget/Program of the Edison Housing Authority

for the fiscal year beginning July 01, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025 is hereby adopted and shall constitute appropriations
for the purposes stated; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Annual Budget and Capital Budget/Program as presented for adoption reflects each item of
revenue and appropriation in the same amount and title as set forth in the introduced and approved budget, including all amendments
thereto, if any, which have been approved by the Director of the Division of Local Government Services.

(Secretary’s Signature) : (Date)

Governing Body Recorded Vote

Member Aye Nay Abstain Absent

Brent Scott

Barry Telesnick

William Thomas

Lennox Small, Ed. D.

Sonali Patel

Toni Johnson

Deborah Andrews

Page C-7



2025 HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET
NARRATIVE AND INFORMATION SECTION



2025 HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET MESSAGE & ANALYSIS

Edison Housing Authority
FISCAL YEAR: July 01,2024 to June 30,2025

Answer all questions below using the space provided. Do not attach answers as a separate document.

1. Complete a brief statement on the Fiscal Year 2024 proposed Annual Budget and make comparison to the Fiscal Year 2023 adopted
budget for each Revenue and Appropriations. Explain any variances over +/-10% (as shown on budget pages F-2 and F-4) for each
individual revenue and appropriation line item. Explanations of variances should include a description of the reason for the increase

or decrease in the budgeted line item, not just an indication of the amount and percent of change. Upload any supporting documentation

that will help explain the reason for the increase or decrease in the budgeted line item.

Budgeted revenues are anticipated to be adequate to cover projected expenses for the budget year ended June 30, 2025, resulting in a

budget surplus from operations 0f $108,319. Anticipated revenues total $7,148,194, an increase of $498,212 (7.5%) from

the prior fiscal year budget. Total appropriations budgeted for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025 are $7,039,875 an increase of

$431,551 (6.5%) from the prior fiscal year budget. Significant changes in budgeted variances of +/- 10% are as follows:

Revenues

Highland Park Fees are $226,548, or 100.0% higher than the prior year, as the Authority now has a shared services agreement with HPHA.
Expenses

Administrative salaries and wages are $115,523 (26.3%) higher than the prior year budget due to the hiring of additional employees and
budgeted salary increases.

Administrative benefits are $60,304 (26.4%) higher than the prior year budget due to the hiring of additional employees who receive benefits.
IMiscellaneous administrative expneses are $51,887 (14.4%) lower than the prior year budget , primarily because the prior year budgeted office
expenses were too high. I
Maintenance benefits are $23,702 (20.6%) higher than the prior year budget due to increased helth benefits costs and the allocation of pension
expenses.

Insurance expense is $47,000 (53%) higher than prior year budget because of increased premiums and prior year budget was too low.

2. Describe the state of the local/regional economy and how it may impact the proposed Annual Budget, including the planned Capital/Progran
The local/regional econcomy is weak but stable, especially due to Covid 19. The effects of the economy have been considered in
projecting tenant income and resulting rental revenue and Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) expenses in the public housing and
housing choice voucher programs. Thus, the state of the local/regional economy does not have a significant impact on the proposed budget.

3. Describe the reasons for utilizing Unrestricted Net Position in the proposed Annual Budget (i.e. rate stabilization, debt service
reduction, to balance the budget, etc.). If the Authority's budget anticipates a use of Unrestricted Net Position, this question must be
answered.

IN/A - unrestrcited net position will not be utilized in the propoaed budget.

Page N-1



2025 HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET MESSAGE & ANALYSIS

Edison Housing Authority
FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

Answer all questions below using the space provided. Do not attach answers as a Separate document.

4. Identify any sources of funds transferred to the County/Municipality as PILOT payments, or a shared service and explain the reason
for the transfer. Housing Authorities cannot transfer Unrestricted Net Position.

Under federal , state and local law, the Authority's programs are exempt from income, property and excise taxes. However, the
Authority is required to make payments in lieu of taxes (PILOT) for the low income housing program in accordance with the provisions
of the Cooperation Agreement with the City of Edison. Under the Cooperation Agreement, the Authority must pay the municipality

the lesser of 10% of its net shelter rent or the approximate full real property tax.

5. The proposed budget must not reflect an anticipated deficit from 2024 operations. If there exists an accumulated deficit from

prior year's budgets (and funding is included in the proposed budget as a result of a prior year deficit) explain the funding plan to
eliminate said deficit (N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-12). Ifthe Authority has a net deficit reported in its most recent audit, it must provide a deficit
reduction plan in response to this question.

Edison Housing Authority, exlcuding the discretely presented component unit, has a net position of $1,538,278 per the most recent
audited finanial statements. The Authority does not anticipate a deficit in the proposed budget. The deficit in unrestricted net position
of $930,028 (again, exlcuding the component unit) is a direct result of OPEB and pension liabilities, related deferred inflows and
deferred outflows. The Authority would require additional funding from HUD or a new revenue stream to eliminate this deficit.

(Prepare a response to deficits in most recent audit report pertaining to Deficits to Unrestricted Net Position caused by recording

Pension and Post-Employment Benefits liabilities as required by GASB 68 and GASB 75) and similar types of deficits in the audit
report.

Page N-1 (2)



HOUSING AUTHORITY CONTACT INFORMATION

Please complete the following information regarding this Authority. All information requested below

2025

must be completed.

Name of Authority: Edison Housing Authority
Federal ID Number: 22-6015626
dddass 14 Rev Samuel Carpenter Blvd

City, State, Zip:

Edison

NJ 08820

Phone: (ext)

908-561-2525

Fax:

908-561-7517

Preparer’s Name:

Ralph A. Polcari, CPA

Preparer's Address:

Polcari & Company, CPAs 2035 Hamburg Turnpike Unit H

City, State, Zip:

Wayne

NJ 07470

Phone: (ext.) 973-831-6969 | Fax: 973-831-6972
L-mail: ralph@polcarico.com

Chief Executive Officer* [Deborah Hurley

*Or person who performs these functions under another title.

Phone: (ext) 908-561-2525 | Fax:  [908-561-7517
E-mail: dhurlev@edisonha.ore

Chief Financial Officer* Sarayu Sameera

*Or person who performs these functions under another title.

Phone: (ext,) 908-561-2525 | Fax:  [908-561-7517
E-mail: ssameerafdedisonha.org

Name of Auditor: Anthony Giampaolo

Name of Firm: Hymanson, Parnes & Giampaolo

Address: 467 Middletown-Lincroft Road

City, State, Zip: Lincroft NJ 07738
Phone: (ext.) 732-842-4550 [ Fax: 7532-842-4551

E-mail:

hpecpa/@cepmeast.net

Page N-2




HOUSING AUTHORITY INFORMATIONAL QUESTIONNAIRE

Edison Housing Authority

FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

1. Provide the number of individuals employed as reported on the Authority's most

recent Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage, and Tax Statement:

2. Provide the amount of total salaries and wages reported on the Authority's most

recent Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage, and Tax Statements: lj 606,157.@

3. Provide the number of regular voting members of the governing body: (5 or 7 per State statute)
4. Provide the number of alternate voting members of the governing body: EI (Maximum is 2)

5. Does the Authority have any amounts receivable from current or former
commissioners, officers, key employees, or the highest compensated employee?
If "yes", provide a list of those individuals, their position, the amount receivable, and a description of the amount due to the A uthority.

6. Was the Authority a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties:

a. A current or former commissioner, officer, key employee, or highest compensated employee? No

b. A family member of a current or former commissioner, officer, key employee, or highest compensated employee? No

c. An entity of which a current of former commissioner, officer, key employee, or highest compensated employee

(or family member thereof) was an officer or direct or indirect owner?

If the answer to any of the above is "yes", provide a description of the transaction including the name of the commissioner, officer,
key employee, or highest compensated employee (or family member thereof) of the Authority; the name of the entity and relationship
fo the individual or family member; the amount paid; and whether the transaction was subject to a competitive bid process.

7. Did the Authority during the most recent fiscal year pay premiums, directly

or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract*?

*4 personal benefit contract is generally any life insurance, annuity, or endowment contract that benefits, directly or indirectly,
the transferor, a member of the transferor's Jamily, or any other person designated by the transferor.

If "yes", provide a description of the arrangement, the premiums paid, and indicate the beneficiary of the contract.

8. Explain the Authority's process for determining compensation for all persons listed on Page N-4. Include whether the Authority's
process includes any of the following: 1) review and approval by the commissioners or a committee thereof; 2) study or survey of
compensation data for comparable positions in similarly sized entities; 3) annual or periodic performance evaluation; 4) independent
compensation consultant; and/or 5) written employment contract. Attach a narrative of your Authority's procedures for all
individuals listed on Page N-4 (2 of 2).

Page N-3



HOUSING AUTHORITY INFORMATIONAL QUESTIONNAIRE
(CONTINUED)

Edison Housing Authority

FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2024 to June 30,2025

9. Did the Authority pay for meals or catering during the current fiscal year?
If "yes", provide a detailed list of all meals and/or catering invoices for the current fiscal year
and provide an explanation for each expenditure listed,

10. Did the Authority pay for travel expenses for any employee of individual listed on Page N-4?
If "yes", provide a detailed list of all travel expenses for the current fiscal year and provide an explanation for each expenditure listed,

11. Did the Authority provide any of the following to or for a person listed on Page N-4 or any other employee of the Authority?

a. First class or charter travel No
b. Travel for companions No
¢. Tax indemnification and gross-up payments No
d. Discretionary spending account No
e. Housing allowance or residence for personal use No
f. Payments for business use of personal residence No
g. Vehicle/auto allowance or vehicle for personal use No
h. Health or social club dues or initiation fees No
i. Personal services (i.e. maid, chauffeur, chef) No

If the answer to any of the above is "yes", provide a description of the transaction including the name and position of the individual
and the amount expended.

12. Did the Authority follow a written policy regarding payment or reimbursement for expenses incurred by employees
and/or commissioners during the course of Authority business and does that policy require substantiation

of expenses through receipts or invoices prior to reimbursement? [ Yes H
I "no”, attach an explanation of the Authority’s process for reimbursing employees and commissioners for expenses.
(If your authority does not allow for reimbursements, indicate that in answer).

13. Did the Authority make any payments to current or former commissioners or employees for severance or termination?
If "yes", provide explanation, including amount paid, L No

14. Did the Authority make payments to current or former commissioners or employees that were contingent upon
the performance of the Authority or that were considered discretionary bonuses? No
If "yes", provide explanation including amount paid.

15. Did the Authority receive any notices from the Department of Environmental Protection or any other

entity regarding maintenance or repairs required to the Authority's systems to bring them into compliance

with current regulations and standards that it has not yet taken action to remediate?
If "yes", provide explanation as to why the Authority has not yet undertaken the required maintenance or repairs and describe

the Authority's plan to address the conditions identified.

Page N-3 (2)



HOUSING AUTHORITY INFORMATIONAL QUESTIONNAIRE
(CONTINUED)

Edison Housing Authority

FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2024 to June 30,2025

16. Did the Authority receive any notices of fines or assessments from the Department of Environmental Protection or any other entity
due to noncompliance with current regulations (i.e. sewer overflow, etc.)?
If "yes", provide description of the event or condition that resulted in the fine/assessment and indicate the amount of the fine/assessment.

i
o

17. Did the Authority receive any notices of fines or assessments from the Department of Housing and Urban
Development or any other entity due to noncompliance with current regulations? 0
If "yes", provide description of the event or condition that resulted in the fine/assessment and indicate the amount of the fine/assessment.

i

18. Has the Authority been deemed "troubled"” by the Department of Housing and Urban Development?
If "yes", attach an explanation of the reason the Authority was deemed "troubled" and describe the Authority's plan to address
the conditions identified.

Page N-3 (3)



HOUSING AUTHORITY INFORMATIONAL QUESTIONNAIRE
(CONTINUED)

Edison Housing Authority

FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2024 to June 30,2025
Use the space below to provide clarification for any Questionnaire responses.
The board of commisioers approves all initial employee salaries based on a comparability analysis prior to the beginning of each fiscl year.
Any increase garnered during the fiscal year requires baord approval, at which time additional comparability analysis is performed. All
employees are evaluated annually by the immediate supervisor and those evaluations are considered when detremining compensation for the
next fiscal year. Only the executive director serves under a written employment contract.

Page N-3 (4)



AUTHORITY SCHEDULE OF COMMISSIONERS, OFFICERS, KEY EMPLOYEES
HIGHEST COMPENSATED EMPLOYEES AND INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS

Edison Housing Authority

FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2024 to June 30,2025

Complete the attached table for all persons required to be listed per #1-4 below.
1)  Listall of the Authority's current commissioners and officers and amount of compensation from the Authority
as defined below. Enter zero if no compensation was paid.
2) Listall of the Authority's key employees and highest compensated employees other than a commissioner of officer
as defined below and amount of compensation from the Authority.
3) Listall of the Authority's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 in reportable compensation from the Authority during the most recent fiscal year completed.
4)  Listall of the Authority's former commissioners who received more than $10,000 in reportable compensation from the Authority
during the most recent fiscal year completed.

Commissioner: A member of the governing body of the authority with voting rights. Include alternates for the purposes
of this schedule.

Officer: A person elected or appointed to manage the authority's daily operations at any time during the year, such as the
chairperson, vice-chairperson, secretary, or treasurer. For the purposes of this schedule, treat the authority's top
management official and top financial officer as officers, if applicable. A member of the governing body may be
both a commissioner and an officer for the purposes of this schedule.

Key Employee: An employee or independent contractor of the authority (other than a commissioner or officer) who meets
a) The individual received reportable compensation from the authority and other public entities in excess of
$150,000 for the most recent fiscal year completed; and
b) The individual has responsibilities or influence over the authority as a whole or has power to control or
determine 10% or more of the authority's capital expenditures or operating budget.

Highest Compensated Employee: One of the five highest compensated employees or independent contractors of the authority
other than current commissioners, officers, or key employees whose aggregate reportable compensation from the
authority and other public entities is greater than $100,000 for the most recent fiscal year completed.

Compensation: All forms of cash and non-cash payments or benefits provided in exchance for services, including salaries and
wages, bonuses, severance payments, deferred paymients, retirement benefits, fringe benefits, and other financial
arrangements or transactions such as perosnal vehicles, meals, housing, personal, and family education benefits, below-
market loans, payment of personal or family travel, entertainment, and personal use of the Authority's prperty.
Compensation includes payments and other benefits provided to both employees and independent contractors
in exchange for services.

Reportable Compensation (Use the most recent W-2 available): The aggregate compensation that is reported (or required to be

reported) on Form W-2, box 1 or 5, whichever amount is greater, and/or Form 1099-MISC, box 7, for the most recent
calendar year ended 60 days before the start of the proposed budget year.

Page N-4



(2) v-N 38ed

00000182 $ 0000005 $ - $ - S 00'000'TET 5 ‘el
- $ SE
- $ vE
s s €E
5 4 [43
- $ 1€
- $ OE
- ¢ 6Z
- $ :14
s $ Lz
w $ 9z
- S St
H $ 144
= $ 114
- S (414
- $ 174
= $ 0t
- $ 6T
x $ 81
= $ fas
- $ 9T
- $ ST
= $ T
- $ €T
- $ a
- $ a4
- g ot
s $ - S|- s - s - S XIT Jauojss|wwo) SMaJpuy yeloqag 6
- s - S|~ S - S - [y X|T Jauoissiwwo)y uosuyor|uoy 8
- $ - $|- s - g = S X[t J3uo[ssiwwo) |31ed Jjeuos ¢
- $ - $1- $ - § = $ X|T Jauojssjwwod ‘0 °P3 ‘|lews xouua) g
- $ - S $ - s - S X|T Jauossjwuo) Sewoy) wej|
- § = s|- S - g ® S X|T J2UO|SS|WWO) yusajay Aeg
- $ - $]- § = $ = $ Xt Jauojssiwwo) 1025 3Ua4g €
000006 S 00°000°0€ s|- S - $ 00°000€9 $ X ov o4 elaawes nAeses 7
00°000'88T S 0000007 S|- S - $  00'000'89T S X X ob J0323.|Q 3AINJ3X3 AsjinH yesogag T
Aoyiny woyy (233 ‘uojsuad (233 'siyauaq snuog puadis /Aiejes aseg m m m. m m uoyjsod aniL sweN
uojjesuadwo) |ejo ‘s)yauaq Yyjeay) yijeay jo naj| & m m. aOm 2| o1pasespag
Auoyiny ayy woyy | upjuswAed qunoade = 2 E m Naam Jad
uopesuadwos jaylo | asuadxa ‘sauemojje m > m SInoH adesany
40 Junowe pajewns3 0Ine) 8o m = @
5
= ¢
(660T /2-M) Allloqany woyj uopesuadwo) s|qerioday 1504

S20Z ‘OE dunf 03 70z “T0 AInf :poliad 3y Jod
Ajuoyiny Suisnoy uosip3
(panunuo)) si03enu0) Jusp pu| pue saaho|dw3 dwo) 3saydiy ‘sasko|dwy Ay ‘s1aa1130 “s13uojssjwiwio jo ajnpayas Ayayny




%TE

%T'E

%T'E

%T'E

(eseaunaq)
aseanu| g

G-N 28ed

S\ ¢(ON 10 53A) dgHS ay3 Aq papinoid aJesanoa 3nip uondisaid sp
SSA ¢(ON 10 s9A) dEHS ay3 Aq papinoad aSesanos |eaipaw s|

16'768'8 (S'LES'LLT T 81'0EY‘98C 11 V101 ONVYHD

6LTSE'T €L'LOL'EY

75°650'Sk |ej01gng

- (- annesau se Ja3us) uonnquIuo) Suleys 3509 2akojdw3
- - - Apwey
89'T02'T 02'vS88€E 0T'S8'8€ T 88'550'0% 88'5500v T (43u31ed 10) 3snods g asAojdwy
h - - PIYD 73 Juateq
¥9'€00'S 1 a8esano) ajduis

TT'0ST €SES8'Y €S'ES8'Y 1 ¥9'€00'S

150D |enuuy - s31jauag YjjesH - sea4iay

|e303qng
( - @aje3au se 4ajus) uoinquIuo) Buneys 3507 sako|dwz
- - Anwey
& - - (1au3.ed 10) 3snods g asAojdwg
- - - PIIYD ¢ Jualed
- - - 33e19A0) 3)8uIS

150) |ENUUY - S1jjausg Y3|eaH - SIoUOISS|WIW0)

|e3oigns

ET'TYSL €B'678"EET 6 96'0LE"TVT

= (00°000°0T) (00'000°0T) { - ®nneau se Ja3ua) uopnquiuo) Bupieys 350D aakojdw3
E6'€09'C SLEBT'V8 L8'960CY A 89'/6L'98 ¥8'86EEY 4 Awey
19'998°T L8'ESED9 £6'9LT'0E 4 8v°072'79 vZ'OTT'TE rd (13unied J0) 3snods g aakojdwg
79'0L9'T 78'91T0'vS 1'800°L2 4 vb'£89'aS TLEYSLT z PIIYD B Juased

€ 9€'599'91 ¢1'555'ST € age1an0) 38uls

96'66€'T 0v'592'SY LY'880°ST

350 [ENULY - S}jauag U3[eaH - 5aaA0|dwig SARDY

(aseasnaq) 150D JE3A deap JB3A Juaiin)

32dpng pasodold 388png pasodold 128png
aseau| § uaun) |e3ol  juaun) eahojdwy (xy g [eatpay) ajew|3sy aaho|dwz pasodoig
43d 3507 |ENULY ELTIEIN 150D [ej0L Jad ajewnsy (xy 8 jeaipaln)
PaJano) jo # 150D |enuuy FELEN]

palanod jo #

O 1X0q S|y} 423y ‘s}yauaq Yajeay ou §|

S20T ‘0€ 3uNf 03 Z0Z ‘10 >_=w {polIad ay3 Jog
Aytoyiny Buisnoy uosip3

SISA[eUY 350D pa|res(] - SHyPURG YI[ERY] JO ANPIYIS



ANiqery duasqy parenunady 9-N

1ljeusq 10 syseq |efa

0008 - 00'0$ - 00'08 = 00'6LE'61$ 00'SL 00'1E6'01S 00'68 (AINO 39vd SIHL) STV.LOL
X 00°169'F$ 00°64 00°016'LS 00'9} Joa|q eauBUBUEK|
x 00°08€'}1$ 002 00°82eS (4 Jojeulpiood spunoi9 pue sbu
x 00'E8H'PS 0022 00'018'2S 00°0¢ Jasieday asueuajuiep|
X 00°£02'¢$ 00'p} 00708218 00’} Wawabeuew Apadold Jo Jojoaig
x 00°'p518 001 0D'19b$ 00°G Jojeuipioo) poo pue Jabeuey AOH
x 00'LipS 00k 00°8k1'1S 00’8 sweiboid DO PuB AQH Jo Jojaig
X 006958 00 00'06€$ 00'E JOJBJ|S|UIWPY [2uUlDSIed
X 00'0$ - 00'ESES 00’y 40192410 BA/INI3X3 3] ) JUB}SISSY BAINSax3
x 00'p28'v$ 00'8 00'152'2$ 00'8 10193110 BAINaX]
Wawaaiby b q dwop qv ) i dweg &) q q dwog q (12npjAlpu) pawen yoe3 ueyy
juswiojdwz JogeT] Jo anjep tefjog palEjnwnaoy 10 anjep Jejjog pele(nuwnay Jo enjeA Jejlog pele[nwnasy Jo an|ep sejlog pajejnwnaay Jo Bnjep Jejjog Paleinwnay | Jayiey uolisod |enpiapuj Aq savkojdw uojun-uo 1s()
|__[enpialpu; aA01dd! o sAeq ssou o sAeq ssou! jo sheqy ssou: [0 sfeq ssoin) o sAeQ ssou: 1]auag Jo} ejqibi3 uowisoy uotun-uoy Jo Jiun Butuieble
(swey ajqeayjdde ai¥ia) R_RY1o awlj |euosiad awj) Aojesusdwo)y aunj uopesep awl) yai|s

ALITIGVIT IONISEY AALYINNNDOV
frrony Suisnoyy wosipy

O  :xog siuy x93y ‘'sasuasqe pajeniwnase ou 5y



[-N 98eg

8v5'9zz $ | veoz/te/eT | veoz/i/T aAlensiulwpy pue Awsoyiny Buisno yueq puejydiy Aroyiny BuisnoH uosip3
2dUBUBJUIRIA 103IBN|Q ARNIAXT
Auoyny ajeq pu3 a3eqg (papaau P3PIADIG 331155 paJeys jo adAL  ad1a135 Sujaiday Mg jo swey 831n135 Buipinold Ayl3ug jo swepy
woJy pied aweady  annday3 4152)199ds 310w J3ju3) sjuswiwor
/Aq paniaaay juswaalsy

3q 03 Junowy

'S3213s asoyy 4of piod/pantasal sp 3oy} yunown ay Afljusp) pup uy sabobua Apuanna Aysoyiny ay3 1oy syuawaasbo asjnias Painys ayy 133u3

[0 -xoq sy3 yoayo ‘sasjnsas pasoys ou i
20T ‘0€ unr 03 Z0g '10 AInr :polsad ayy Jod

Ajsoyiny SuisnoH uosipg
Sjuawaauly 9JIAIB3S paJeys jo 9|npayas




2025 HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET
FINANCIAL SCHEDULES SECTION



T-4 28ed

%0091 19999 S 8S9'Ty 6TE'80T $ 00€E $ 000'LT S S 61018 S
%S9 TSS'TEY YZE'B09'9 SL8'6E0"L 000°096 000'096'E SL86TT'Z
io/nas = - - - “ -
%S9 1SS TEY vZE'8099 SL8'6E0'L 000096 000096’ SL8°6TTZ
1o/na - * = - Z .
io/niak - - - - - -
10/AlQ# - - - - - -
lo/na# - - - XXXXXXXXXXX  XXXXXXXXXXX  XXXXXXXXXXX  XXXXXXXXXXX
%S'9 ISSTEY vzE'809'9 SLB'6E0'L 000°096 000'096°E SL8'6TT'Z
1o/nia# - - ¥ XXXXXXXXNKN XXXXXXXXXKX  XXXKXXXXNXX XXXXXXXXXXX
%9'S TTL'V0E 9€9'89b'S LYVE'ELL'S 000'006 000'009°E LYE'ELT'T
%L'TL 0v8'9zT 889'6ET'T 825'992'T 00009 00009€ 825'9v8
%S'L T1e's6y 786'6Y9'9 YET'SPT'L 00€'096 000L86E ¥68°002°C
%50~ (00£) 002896 00S€96 00€'096 0007 002'T
%6'8 TI6'20S S 78L'189'S v69'v8r9  § - $ 00D'sB6'E  § S ¥69'66T'C $
suoljesadg ||y suonesado |y suojesadg suojjesadp swesdoid SBYIO 13Yanop 8 Uoj1235 Juswaseuepy
IV [e30L IV [B30L BuisnoHq 3u|snoy 2qng
pajdopy pajdopy 1abpng 13bpng pasodoid §z0z A4
‘SA pasodold  “sa pasodolq Ppaydopy bzoz A4
(aspa12aq) (aspainag)
35D342Uf % 35D3IoU] §

S20Z ‘0€ dunr 03 pzoz ‘10 Anf :poliad ayy Jog

Ayloyiny Suisnoy uosipy

AUVINININS

(LI2143@) SN1dYNS QILVAIIILNY
suopjendosddy |ejo] 3aN
PaziInn uonisod 3N paidiIsalun |ejo] :ssal
WdYaa
Pa3ie|nwnddy pue suonendolddy [ejo)
1dYaq palejnwniay
suopendosddy Sunesadp-uop |elo).
suoneudoiddy Sunesado-uon 1ayi0 jeyoL
193Q uo sjuawAed 153133u] |BI0L

suonendouddy Sunesado jejo)

uoneldasdaq jo nan
Ul 83]A185 3g2Q Uo sjuawdied |ediduld B30

S321A135 BUIpIAOL JO 350D |30

uoiiessiujwpy |eyol
SNOILYI4dOYddY
sanuaaay pajeddijuy |B30L
sanuanay Bunesadp-uon |eyo)
sanuanay SupesadQ |ejo,

SINNINIY



Revenue Schedul

Edison Housing Authorit

le

Y

For the Period: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

$ Increose % Increase
(Decrease) (Decrease)
FY 2024 Adopted Proposed vs.  Proposed vs.
FY 2025 Proposed Budget Budget Adopted Adopted
Public Housing Housing Total All Total All
Management Section 8 Voucher Other Programs ~ Operations Operations All Operations All Operations
OPERATING REVENUES
Rental Fees
Homebuyers' Monthly Payments S - S - $ - #Div/o!
Dwelling Rental 840,000 840,000 792,000 48,000 6.1%
Excess Utilities - - - #DIV/0!
Non-Dwelling Rental 2,750 2,750 3,000 (250) -8.3%
HUD Operating Subsidy 1,003,496 1,003,496 968,982 34,514 3.6%
New Construction - Acc Section 8 - - - #DIv/0!
Voucher - Acc Housing Voucher 3,960,000 3,960,000 3,768,000 192,000 5.1%
Total Rental Fees 1,846,246 = 3,860,000 = 5,806,246 5,531,982 274,264 5.0%
Other Operating Revenues (List]
Incoming Portability Fees 25,000 25,000 27,400 (2,400) -8.8%
Other Tenant Charges 3,200 3,200 3,400 (200) -5.9%
Management Fee from EAH 5,000 5,000 5,000 - 0.0%
Management Fee from HCV Program 71,400 71,400 68,000 3,400 5.0%
Bookkeeping Fee from HCV Program 27,300 27,300 26,000 1,300 5.0%
CDBG Grant 20,000 20,000 20,000 - 0.0%
Highland Park HA Fees Earned 226,548 226,548 - 226,548 #ov/o!
- - - #DIv/0!
- - - #DIv/o!
- < = #Div/o!
- - - #DIv/o!
- - - #DIV/0!
- - - #DIv/0!
- - - #DIV/0!
- - - #DIv/o!
- - - #DIv/o!
- - = #DIv/o!
- - o #DIv/0!
- - - #DIv/0!
- - - HDIV/0!
Total Other Revenue 353,448 - 25,000 = 378,448 149,800 228,648 152.6%
Total Operating Revenues 2,199,694 - 3,985,000 - 6,184,694 5,681,782 502,912 B.9%
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Other Non-Operating Revenues (List)
Continuum of Care 960,000 960,000 965,000 (5,000) -0.5%
- - - #oiv/o!
- - - #DIV/o!
- - - #DIv/o!
- - 2 #DIv/ol
- - - #DIV/0!
Tatal Other Non-Operating Revenue - - - 960,000 960,000 965,000 (5,000) -0.5%
Interest on Investments & Deposits (List)
Interest Earned 1,200 2,000 300 3,500 3,200 300 9.4%
Penalties - - - #DIV/0!
Other - - - HoWv/o!
Total Interest 1,200 - 2,000 300 3,500 3,200 300 9.4%
Total Non-Operating Revenues 1,200 - 2,000 960,300 963,500 968,200 (4,700) -0.5%
TOTAL ANTICIPATED REVENUES S 2,200,894 S - $ 3987000 $ 960,300 $ 7,148,194 $ 6,649,982 $ 498,212 7.5%

Page F-2

F-2



Prior Year Adopted Revenue Schedule

Edison Housing Authority

FY 2024 Adopted Budget
Public Housing Housing Total All
Management Section 8 Voucher Other Programs  Operations
OPERATING REVENUES
Rental Fees
Homebuyers' Monthly Payments S -
Dwelling Rental 792,000 792,000
Excess Utilities -
Non-Dwelling Rental 3,000 3,000
HUD Operating Subsidy 968,982 968,982
New Construction - Acc Section 8 =
Voucher - Acc Housing Voucher 3,768,000 3,768,000
Total Rental Fees 1,763,982 - 3,768,000 - 5,531,982
Other Revenue (List)
Incoming Portability Fees 27,400 27,400
Other Tenant Charges 3,400 3,400
Management Fee from EAH 5,000 5,000
Management Fee from HCV Program 68,000 68,000
Bookkeeping Fee from HCV Program 26,000 26,000
CDBG Grant 20,000 20,000
Highland Park HA Fees Earned =
Total Other Revenue 122,400 - 27,400 - 149,800
Total Operating Revenues 1,886,382 - 3,795,400 - 5,681,782
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Other Non-Operating Revenues (List)
Continuum of Care 965,000 965,000
Other Non-Operating Revenues - - - 965,000 965,000
Interest on Investments & Deposits
Interest Earned 1,400 1,100 700 3,200
Penalties =
Other -
Total Interest 1,400 - 1,100 700 3,200
Total Non-Operating Revenues 1,400 - 1,100 965,700 968,200
TOTAL ANTICIPATED REVENUES $ 1,887,782 S - $ 3,796500 $ 965,700 $ 6,649,982

Page F-3



Appropriations Schedule

Edison Housing Authority
For the Period: July 01, 2024 to June 30,2025

$ Increose % Increase
(Decreose) (Decreose)
FY 2024 Adopted Proposedvs.  Proposed vs.
FY 2025 Proposed Budget Budget Adopted Adopted
Public Housing Total All Total All
Management Section 8 Housing Voucher Other Programs [e] i Operati All Op Allo
OPERATING APPROPRIATIONS
Administration
Salary & Wages 408,078 105,754 40,250 | S 554,082 S 438,559 s 115,523 26.3%
Fringe Benefits 210,350 69,054 9,481 288,885 228,581 60,304 26.4%
Legal 28,000 10,000 38,000 37,000 1,000 2.7%
Staff Training 7,500 7,500 2,500 17,500 16,000 1,500 9.4%
Travel 2,500 2,500 1,500 6,500 6,100 400 6.6%
Accounting Fees 43,200 43,200 43,200 - 0.0%
Auditing Fees 4,400 3,600 2,000 10,000 10,000 - 0.0%
Miscellaneous Administration™ 142,500 161,592 4,269 308,361 360,248 (51,887) -14.4%
Total Administration 846,528 - 360,000 60,000 1,266,528 1,135,688 126,840 11.1%
Cost of Providing Services
Salary & Wages - Tenant Services - - - #DIV/0]
Salary & Wages - Maintenance & Operation 191,461 191,461 186,502 4,959 2.7%
Salary & Wages - Protective Services - - - #ov/0!
Salary & Wages - Utility Labor - - - HDIV/o!
Fringe Benefits 138,536 138,536 114,834 23,702 20.6%
Tenant Services 29,750 29,750 27,100 2,650 9.8%
Utilities 439,000 439,000 400,000 39,000 9.8%
Maintenance & Operation 296,000 296,000 290,000 6,000 2.1%
Protective Services - - - #DIv/ol
Insurance 132,000 132,000 85,000 47,000 55.3%
Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) 40,100 40,100 39,200 900 23%
Terminal Leave Payments - - - #DIV/0I
Callection Losses 6,500 6,500 6,000 500 8.3%
Other General Expense - - - #owvjo!
Rents 3,600,000 900,000 4,500,000 4,320,000 180,000 4.2%
Extraordinary Maintenance - - - #ov/o!
Repl; ent of Non-E dible E 1t - - = #oIv/ol
Property Betterment/Additions - - - #Dv/o!
Miscellaneous COPS* - - s #oIv/ol
Total Cost of Providing Services 1,273,347 - 3,600,000 900,000 5,773,347 5,468,636 304,711 5.6%
Total Principal Payments on Debt Service in Lieu of
Depreciation XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXKXX XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX - - = #DIv/0!
Total Operating Appropriations 2,119,875 - 3,960,000 960,000 7.039,875 6,608,324 431,551 6.5%
NON-OPERATING APPROPRIATIONS
Total Interest Payments on Debt XIOXKXXKXXKX  XKKKXXKKXXK  KXXXXKOOKK  XXKXXXXKXXX - - - KONjo!
Operations & Maintenance Reserve - - - HDIV/0!
Renewal & Replacement Reserve - - - #0ivjol
Municipality/County Appropriation - - - HDIV/o[
Other Reserves - - - HDIV/0l
Total Non-Operating Appropriations - - - - - - - H0Iv/o!
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 2,119,875 - 3,960,000 960,000 7,039,875 6,608,324 431,551 6.5%
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT - - - #DIv/0!
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS & ACCUMULATED
DEFICIT 2,119,875 - 3,960,000 960,000 7,039,875 6,608,324 431,551 6.5%
UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION UTILIZED
Municipality/County Appropriation - - - - - - #DIv/0!
Other ] = - - kDIV/O!
Total Unrestricted Net Position Utilized - - - - - - - HOV/ol
TOTAL NET APPROPRIATIONS $ 2,119875 $ - 8 3,960,000 S 960,000 S 7,039,875 s 6,608,324 $ 431,551 6.5%

* Miscellaneous line items may not exceed 5% of total operating appropriations shawn below. If amount in miscellaneous is greater than the amount shown below, then

the line item must be itemized above,
5% of Total Operating Appropriations S

10589375 $

- $  198,000.00

PageF4

$ 4800000 $

351,993.75



HOUSING AUTHORITY PROPOSED APPROPRIATIONS
APPROPRIATION DETAIL PAGE
Edison Housing Authority

For the Period: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

Use the space below to provide further detail of any Appropriations listed on "F-4 Appropriatians (Proposed)”

Line Item: Public Housing Mgt. Section 8 Housing Voucher Other Programs Total
RAD Consultant 45,000.00 45,000.00
Telephones & Asnwering Svcs 20,000.00 20,000.00
Office Supplies 17,500.00 17,500.00
STEM Program Expenses 20,000.00 20,000.00
Sundry (IT Exps, Copier Lease, Postag, 40,000.00 40,000.00

Dues, Advertising, Background Checks) -

Page F-4 Detail




OPERATING APPROPRIATIONS
Administration

Salary & Wages

Fringe Benefits

Legal

Staff Training

Travel

Accounting Fees

Auditing Fees

Miscellaneous Administration*

Total Administration

Cost of Providing Services

Salary & Wages - Tenant Services

Salary & Wages - Maintenance & Operation

Salary & Wages - Protective Services
Salary & Wages - Utility Labor
Fringe Benefits

Tenant Services

Utilities

Maintenance & Operation
Protective Services

Insurance

Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT)
Terminal Leave Payments
Collection Losses

Other General Expense

Rents

Extraordinary Maintenance

Replacement of Non-Expendible Equipment

Property Betterment/Additions
Miscellaneous COPS*
Total Cost of Providing Services

Total Principal Payments on Debt Service in Lieu of

Depreciation
Total Operating Appropriations

NON-OPERATING APPROPRIATIONS
Total Interest Payments on Debt
Operations & Maintenance Reserve
Renewal & Replacement Reserve
Municipality/County Appropriation
Other Reserves

Total Non-Operating Appropriations
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS & ACCUMULATED
DEFICIT
UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION UTILIZED
Municipality/County Appropriation
Other

Total Unrestricted Net Position Utilized
TOTAL NET APPROPRIATIONS

* Miscellaneous line items may not exceed 5% of total operatin
shown below, then the line item must be itemized above.

5% of Total Operating Appropriations

Prior Year Adopted Appropriations Schedule

Edison Housing Authority

FY 2024 Adopted Budget
Public Housing Total All
Management Section 8 Housing Voucher  Other Programs Operations
320,108 83,173 35278 | $ 438,559
165,488 49,579 13,514 228,581
25,000 12,000 37,000
7,000 7,000 2,000 16,000
2,100 2,500 1,500 6,100
43,200 43,200
4,500 4,500 1,000 10,000
160,000 188,248 12,000 360,248
727,396 - 347,000 65,252 1,139,688
186,502 186,502
114,834 114,834
27,100 27,100
400,000 400,000
290,000 290,000
85,000 85,000
39,200 39,200
6,000 6,000
3,420,000 900,000 4,320,000
1,148,636 - 3,420,000 900,000 5,468,636
XXXRXXXXXXXXKX  XXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXKKXK  XXXXXXXXXXXXXX =
1,876,032 - 3,767,000 965,292 6,608,324
XXKXXXXXXXXXXX  XXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXXXXX  XXXXXXXXXXXXXX -
1,876,032 = 3,767,000 965,292 6,608,324
1,876,032 - 3,767,000 965,292 6,608,324
S 1,876,032 § - S 3,767,000 $ 965,292 $ 6,608,324

$

93,801.60

$ - $ 188,350.00 $

Page F-5

48,264.60 $

g appropriations shown below. If amount in miscellaneous is greater than the amount

330,416.20



HOUSING AUTHORITY PROPOSED APPROPRIATIONS
APPROPRIATION DETAIL PAGE

Use the space below to provide further detail of any Appropriations listed on ",

Edison Housing Authority

For the Period: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

F-5 Prior Year Appropriations (Adopted)”

Line Item: Public Housing Mgt. Section 8 Housing Voucher Other Programs Total
RAD Consultant 55,000.00 55,000.00
Telephones & Asnwering Svcs 17,500.00 17,500.00
Office Supplies 17,500.00 17,500.00
STEM Program Expenses 20,000.00 20,000.00
Sundry (IT Exps, Copier Lease, Postag 50,000.00 50,000.00

Dues, Advertising, Background Checks

Page F-5 (Detail)




'u31qed)ddy JoN,, adAy ‘Sujies ou g

V/N V/N V/N Suyiey yseq jo seap
V/IN V/N V/N 3upey puog
51004 ' pIOPUD)S (2] s,Apooyy :

"33ja1as sbupp. Aq 6upios ay) fo 1pad ay3 puo buyov. puoq Juadas ysow s, Ajioyiny a3 3j021pu|

- S § = § - s - § - s - s - $ TVdIONIYd 1IN
000°54T 000'SL 0000Z 00059 00059 00009 AQISENS ANH :$531
000’522 = 000'sL 0000 00059 0009 00009 TVdIDNINd WWLOL
- w N

= S

= $

- $

- $

= S

= S

2 S

- S
00'000'5¢Z $ 000°SL $ 0000L $ 000's9 $ 0009 $ 000'09 S 3udesanat g4
3ujpueysing d3yjearayy 0E0T 6202 8207 LzoT g9zoz (123png (128png lenosddy

ledpupg 0L pasodoud) szoz paidopy) pzoz pieog adueury

12207 jo ajeg

uy bulpu3 103 (0354

Aproyiny Sujsnoy uosipz

Xoq 5|4y zm_:o 193p ou sey Ajuoyine 3

ledduid - 8|npayas asinlas 1gaq




/-4 98eg

- § = 8§ - S - S - S - $ - s - s - S 1S3H3LNI 1IN
Y9v'8E 06T'L 06T'L vey'ot 099°€T 5¥9'9T AdISaNS AnH :ss31
Y9 '8E % - 4 06T°L 06T°L vTv'0T 099'ET S99T LS3YIINIIVLIOL
¥9v'8€E 06T'L 06T'L yT'oT 099'€T Sb9'9T 3uidesanal d4d
Suipueising 1aypeasayy 0£0Z 6202 8202 L20t 9202 (123png (129png

sjuswAeq pasodoud) sz0z paidopy) vzoz

3sa483u] (R3O

uy Bujpug 4paj, (03514
Xoq _u_u %38Yy3 3qap ou sey Ajuoyine )
Mioyiny Bujsno uosipg

1sa483U] - B|NPaYIS 3IAIBS 3G3Q




'U01323s ALY 396pNg Y3 Ul pajiDIap APDaD 10U I

L3P 3Y3 351pal 07 UD]d S1] DUTUID]0Xa JUBWSI0TS B §aD7io 1S Aioyiny a

8-4 28eq

W31Jap 3y3 Jo uopbura 1o aUNauWl3 43 BUIphaul

Y1 ‘polsad 326pnq ay; fo pua ay1 1b uoipiado AUD 4of yatfap b bupaafoud sy Ayroyiny fi (v)

Aunop/Anjedidiuniy 0y uoljedoiddy ajgemojy wnwixep

‘M0|3q uonpins|o3 335 *suojplido.ddp buiniado (303 fo %G paasxa jou Aow unowy (g)
'SU0/3012d0 5,434 Jua.14n2 3y3 Ul uorysod jau P333113594un Jo asn payabpnqun pup paiabpngq apnpouj (z)
'S]UaWa103s [DUDUIf PAYPND 03 9246D JSNw w3y auj Sy} Jof suopp.ado o fo ipjo] (1)

¥66°TSE $ 0008y $ 000'86T S - $ ¥66'SO0T $
vZ6‘e8v't  $ (168'Z8T) $ TSL'vi6 S - $ E90TSLT ¢
v26'78Y'T (T68'c8T) TSLYT6 - €90TSL'T
6TE'80T 00€ 0002t 6T0'18
909°6LT'C ¥9T'61S Try'099'T
LT0°STT'T L08'6TT 022’06
(820'0€6) (T6T€8T) T8L8YT - (819'568)
ST6'06 ST6°06
T6€LLET 6EL'8 780°€ 0/S'S9€'T
BLT'BES'T S [(esv'vLT) S 8LLTVT S - S 00'CS6'69Y'T $
suoljesadQ sweugold 18Yio layonop 8 uoi3aas Juswadeue|y
IV [ejo1 Suisnoy duisnoy algng
12bpng pasodoid sz0z A4

(v)
dV3IA 40 N3 LV NOILISOd 1IN g3LVYNDISIANN Q31DI4LSIUNN dILD3roud
128png pasodoud uj pazijiin uoIsod 19N pajou3sasun |e3o)
(€) Arunop/Ayedidiuniy 03 uoneudosddy
198png |ende) pasodoud u Pazijiin uonisod 18N pajauisalun
193png pasodoud ajuejeg o) Paz]13N UOIISOd 18N palonsalun
135aN€ 43s0d0yd NI 3SN Y04 I19VIIVAY NOILISOd 13N Q3LOMLSTHNN

(2Inpayas yoeyze) syuawisnipy 13410 :sn|d

(z) suopesadQ teaj juaiing uo (ss07) swoau pajewnssy :snig

(T) Aungen aysuag Juswhojdwz-1s0d Jay30 papunyun paniooy :sniq

(t) Avngery uoisuag papunjun pansay :snig

uonnjosay Aq pajeusiseq Jay3Q :ssa

uonez||iqe3s ajey 1oy pajeusisaq :ssa7

slieday R sjuawanoidw) JupesadQ-uop Joy pajeusisaq :ssa
(T) uonisod 13N pajoasalun [e3o)

(T) uonisod 18N pajouisay Jay3Q issaT

(T) arussay 221185 3q3Q 104 padLYsaY ssa

(T) 1930 pa1ejay 4o 1o ‘s19s5y |ended u) pajsanu| issa

(T) ¥V3A LNIYY¥ND 40 ONINNIDIF NOILISOd 1IN TVIOL

ST0T ‘0E unr 03 ¥z ‘10 AN :poliad ayy 404
Ayoyany Suisnoy uosip3

UoI3e]|1ou023y UOISOd 19N



2025

Edison Housing Authority

(Housing Authority Name)

2025 HOUSING AUTHORITY
CAPITAL BUDGET / PROGRAM



2025 CERTIFICATION OF
AUTHORITY CAPITAL BUDGET / PROGRAM

Edison Housing Authority
(Housing Authority Name)

Fiscal Year: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

Place an "X" in the box for the applicable statement below:
Lx_l It is hereby certified that the Housing Authority Capital Budget/Program annexed hereto is a true
the Capital Budget/Program approved, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:31-2.2, along with the Annual Budget, of
governing body of the Edison Housing Authority, on June 21, 2024.

I:] It is hereby certified that the governing body of the Edison Housing Authority have
elected NOT to adopt and Capital Budget/Program for the aforesaid fiscal year, pursuant to N.J.A.C.
5:31-2.2, along with the Annual Budget by the governing body of the Edison Housing Authority,
for the following reason(s):

Officer's Signature: dhurley@edisonha.org
Name: Deborah Hurley
Title: Executive Director

14 Rev Samuel Carpenter Blvd

Sl Edison, NJ 08260
Phone Number: 908-561-2525

Fax Number: 908-561-7517
E-mail Address: dhurley@edisonha.org

Page CB-1



2025 CAPITAL BUDGET/PROGRAM MESSAGE

Edison Housing Authority
Fiscal Year: July 01, 2024 to June 30,2025

Answer all questions below using the space provided.

This section is included in the Capital Budget pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:31-2. It does not in itself confer any authorization to raise or expend
fund. Rather, it is a document used as part of the Housing Authority's planning and management system. Specific authorization to

spend funds for the purposes described in this section must be granted elsewhere, by a separate financing agreement, security

agreement, by resolution appropriating funds from the Renewal and Replacement Reserve, or other lawful means.

1. Has each municipality or county affected by the actions of the authority participated in the development of the capital plan and
reviewed or approved the plans or projects included within the Capital Budget/Program (this may include the governing body or certain
officials such as planning boards, Construction Code Officials) as to these projects?  [Yes

2. Has each capital project/project financing been developed from a specific plan or report and have the full life cycle costs of each
been calculated? Yes

3. Has a long-term (5 years or more) infrastructure needs and other capital items (vehicles, equipment) needs assessment been prepared?
Yes

4. If amounts are on Page CB-3 in the column "Debt Authorizations", indicate the primary source of funding the debt service for the
Debt Authorizations (example - HUD).

N/A

=~

5. Have the current capital projects been reviewed and approved by HUD? es

Provide additional documentation as necessary.

Page CB-2



Proposed Capital Budget

Edison Housing Authority
For the Period: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

Funding Sources
Renewal &
Estimated Total Unrestricted Net  Replacement Debt Other
Cost Position Utilized Reserve Authorization Capital Grants Sources
Public Housing Management
Pipe Improvements S 50,000 S 50,000
Maintenance Equipment 60,000 60,000
RAD 100,000 100,000
Total 210,000 - - - 210,000
Section 8
Total - - - - -
Housing Voucher
Total 3 B - s 3
Other Programs
Total . - s - =
TOTAL PROPOSED CAPITAL BUDGET 5 210,000 S - $ - S - $ 210,000 ¢

Enter brief description of up to four projects for each o,
additional schedules. Input total amount of all projec

description.

Page CB-3

peration above. For operations with more than four budgeted projects, please attach
ts for the operation on single line and enter “See Attached Schedule" instead of project




5 Year Capital Improvement Plan

Edison Housing Authority

For the Period: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

Estimated Total

Fiscal Year Beginning in

Current Budget

Cost Year 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030
Public Housing Management
Pipe Improvements S 50,000 s 50,000
Maintenance Equipment 60,000 60,000
RAD 100,000 100,000
Total 210,000 210,000
Section 8
Total - B
Housing Voucher
Total - -
Other Programs
Total . =
TOTAL $ 210,000 $ 210,000 $ $ $ $

Project descriptions entered on Page CB-3 will carry forward to Pages CB-4 and CB-5. No need to re-enter project descriptions above.

Page CB-4




5 Year Capital fmprovement Plan Funding Sources

Edison Housing Authority
For the Period: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

Funding Sources
Renewal &
Estimated Total Unrestricted Net  Replacement Debt
Cost Position Utilized Reserve Authorization Capital Grants Other Sources
Public Housing Management
Pipe Improvements S 50,000 S 50,000
Maintenance Equipment 60,000 60,000
RAD 100,000 100,000
Total 210,000 - - - 210,000 -
Section 8
Total - a - - s R
Housing Voucher
Total - - - - = -
Other Programs
Total « - s & - v
TOTAL S 210,000 S - 8 - S - S 210,000 $ -
Total 5 Year Plan per CB-4 L 210,000
Balance check - If amount is other than zero, verify that projects listed above match projects listed on CB-4.

Project descriptions entered on Page CB-3 will carry forward to Pages CB-4 and CB-5. No need to re-enter project descriptions above.

Page CB-5



juawnoo( jabpng o3 xipuaddy

Apog Buluianog ay) o} A1eje10agsialD

ajeq
bio'eyuosipa@Aainyp

¥c0c/1e/9

‘molaq Afl)ie0 pue

8Jay 080 asea|d ‘anoqe pajealpul Jeak ay) Joj pioysaiy) Juadied oz sy Buipesoxe lapio abueys e pey jou aney nof J|

("o0n0u Jadedsmau ayj jo Adoo e apnjour jsnus nAeplyy) “(P)6'LL-0€:S "DV TN Ag palinbal aonjou Jadedsmau ay)
10J Uoliealjqnd JO Jinepyy ue pue Japso sbueyo sy Buizuoyne uonjosal Apoq Buiuianob ay jo Adoo e 186png paonposul yym Jiwgns ‘anoge pajsi| Japio abueys yoes 1o

osfoud sy jo aweu Aq tepio sbueyo yoea Amuspi sseald 'basie |'LL-0g:g "O'VT'N }Insuoo ases|d

siieyap AiojeinBal Jo4 ussled oz uey; esow Aq Papesoxa aq 0} 801d JoBHUOD papreme Ajjeuibiio ay) pasnes Uyolym siaplo abueyd ||e Jo isi| a)ajdwod e si uimojjo} ayl

€202 ‘0¢ aunp :Buipug Jesp fuoyiny Buisnoy uosipg Jun Bunoenuon

L1-02:G "'V "N 0} juensing
panolddy siepip abueyg 3o s jenuuy



RESOLUTION 2-5-2024

TO RATIFY THE LATE INTRODUCTION AND SUBMISSION OF THE
EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED
JULY 1, 2024 TO JUNE 30, 2025
(MAY 21, 2024)

WHEREAS, the regulatory deadline for introduction of the Authority’s Budget (May 1, 2024) is two months
prior to the beginning of the Authority’s fiscal year (July 1, 2024), and

WHEREAS, the Authority’s budget projections are substantially affected by the Authority’s employee salary
costs and related employee benefits,

WHEREAS, proper analysis of current salaries and projected salary increases were delayed, thereby delaying
introduction of the Housing Authority’s budget until its May 21, 2024 Board Meeting, and

WHEREAS, said housing authority budgets are now ready for introduction,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE Commissioners of the Edison Housing Authority as follows:

1. The above recitals are incorporated herein.

2. The Board authorizes the late introduction and submission of the Budget of the
Edison Housing Authority for the Fiscal Year July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025

MOVED: Commissioner William Thomas

SECONDED: Commissioner Sonali Patel

Member Recorded Vote Ayes Nays Abstain Absent
Commissioner Brent Scott~ X

Chairman Barry Telesnick X

Commissioner William Thomas X

Vice Chairman Lennox Small, Ed.D. X
Commissioner Sonali Patel X

Commissioner Toni Johnson X
Commissioner Deborah Andrews X

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE _21 day of May, 2024

|, Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary of the
Housing Authority of the Township of
Edison, hereby certify that the foregoing
Is a true copy of a resolution of the
Authority adopted at a regular meeting.
May 21, 2024

Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary, Executive Director



RESOLUTION # 3-5-2024

RESOLUTION BY THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY
AUTHORIZING THE SIGNATURES OF CHAIRMAN BARRY TELESNICK, VICE
CHAIRMAN LENNOX H. SMALL, COMMISSIONER DEBORAH ANDREWS, TREASURER,
AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, DEBORAH HURLEY TO BE ADDED TO THE PUBLIC
HOUSING BUSINESS CHECKING AND MONEY MARKET ACCOUNTS AT
PROVIDENT BANK.

WHEREAS, the Edison Housing Authority has a Public Housing business checking
account and money market account with Provident Bank; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioners of the Edison Housing Authority authorizes
Executive Director, Deborah Hurley, Chairman Barry Telesnick, Vice Chairman
Lennox H. Small, and Commissioner Deborah Andrews, Treasurer to be the
signators on the Public Housing business checking and money market accounts at
Provident Bank;and

WHEREAS, former Commissioner Carlos N. Sanchez, shall be removed from the
business checking and money market accounts as an approved signator; and

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the Board of Commissioner of the Edison
Housing Authority that Resolution 3-5-2024 shall be approved.

MOVED: Chairman Barry Telesnick
SECONDED: Commissioner William Thomas

Member Recorded Vote Ayes Nays  Abstain Absent
Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Vice Chairman Lennox H. Small, Ed.D. X

Commissioner Deborah Andrews
Commissioner Toni Johnson
Commissioner Sonali Patel
Commissioner Brent Scott
Commissioner William Thomas

XXX X

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE _21 day of May, 2024.

|, Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary of the
Housing Authority of the Township of
Edison, hereby certify that the foregoing
Is a true copy of a resolution of the
Authority adopted at a regular meeting
May 21, 2024

Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary, Executive Director



